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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY FIFFH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of
BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 20® September, 2011 at 12.30 p.m. at JBF
House, 2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai 400 002, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2011 and the Profit & Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date, together with reports of the
Board of Directors™ and the Auditors’ Report thereon.

2, To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Arya who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers him
for re-appointment.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. K Srinivasa Varadhan who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers him for re-appointment.

4, To appoint Auditors M/s P .C. Surana & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, to hold office from the
conclusion of this Meeting upto the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To Consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as on
Ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Pujaram Purohit was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 18" July, 2011 and whose term of office expires on the concliusion of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect thereof the Company has received notice from a shareholder under Section 257
of the Companies Act, 1956, expressing his intention to move necessary resolution for the appointment
of Mr. Pujaram Purohit as a Director, be and hereby appointed a Director of the Company.”

Registered Office : By Order of the Board of Directors
JBF House, 2nd Floor For BLUE BLENDS FINANCELTD.
Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road,

Mumbai 400 002.

Place : Mumbai (ANANDARYA)
Date : 27"July, 2011 CHAIRMAN
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NOTES:

1)  AMEMBERENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTEAT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TOAFPOINT A
PROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE ONAPOLLINSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELFAND THE PROXY
NEEDNOTBEAMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENTAPPOINTING PROXY SHOULD,
HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN
FORTY EIGHTHOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING

2)  The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 14%
September, 2011 to 16™ September, 2011 (both days inclusive} for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

3)  The equity shares of the Company are admitted for dematerialisation with NSDL. The 1SIN number is
INEO0O2101011. The shareholders are requested to get their shares dematerialised through Depository
Participants with NSDL.

4)  Members are requested to bring their copies of the Reports and Accounts to the Meeting.
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.
ItemNo.5

Mz, Pujaram Purohit was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 18% Jul y 2011 and
he holds office of Director upto the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Mecting. The Company has
received a notice in writing under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 with requisite security deposit from a
shareholder expressing his intention to move necessary resolution for appointment of Mr. Pujaram Purohit as a

Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors considers that it would be in the interest of the Company to have Mr. Pujaram Purohit on
the Board of Directors of the Company and recommend the resolution for his re-appointment.

None of the Directors, except Mr. Pujaram Purohit, is concerned or interested in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
For BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LTD.

(Anand Arya)
Chairman
Registered Office :
JBF House, 2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane,
Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400002.

Place : Mumbai
Date : 27" fuly, 2011
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the Twenty Fifth Annual Report of your Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2011.

FINANCIALRESULTS:
The financial results for the period under review are summarized as under for your consideration:-
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particolars Year ended Year ended
31* March,2011 31 March,2010
Gross Income 7.84 7.88
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, Interest & Tax 0.59 ((.36)
Less: Depreciation 0.08 020
Less: Interest o e
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and taxes . 0.51 (0.56)
Add : Provision for NPA’s written back _ —
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 0.51 {0.36)
Fringe Benefit Tax ; —_— —
Add : Prior Period Expenses —_— —
Profit/(Loss) after Tax . 0.51 (0.56)
Add: Balance brought torward (794.47) (793.91)
Deficit in Profit & Loss account carried to Balance Sheet ‘ (793.96) (79447
DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review.

OPERATIONS

The Company is still concentrating only on recovery of its dues. Despite best efforts, the Company is finding it
difficult to recover its dues from its defaulting lessees/hirers against whom decrees have been obtained, since
the said lessees/hirers are either under winding up or under BIFR. In the other cases, the company 1s facing
difficulties in tracing the main promoters of the lessees/hirers.

(4]
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CURRENT YEAR OPERATIONS AND FUTURE BUSINESS PLANS

As you are aware, the company is presently not engaged in any business operations. Due to paucity of capital,
which has been totally eroded, the company’s plans to get into other avenues are not taking off. However, the
company is striving its best to formulate a profitable business plan by looking out for new opportunities, which
do not involve any capital outlay/investment. The Company shall also continue with its efforts for recovery of
its dues.

FiXED DEPOSITS

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Non Banking
Financial Companies (Reserve Bank Directions) or Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 or Rules made
thereunder.

DIRECTORS
Mr. Anand Arya and Mr. K Srinivasa Varadhan retire by rotation and being eligible offers themselves for re-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Pujaram Purohit was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from 18* July, 2011 and he
helds office of Director upto the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The Company has received
a notice in writing under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 with requisite security deposit form a shareholder
proposing the candidature of Mr. Pujaram Purchit as a Director of the Company. The resolution for appointment
of Mr. Pujaram Purohit are contained in the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant it the requirement under section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect of Director’s
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that :

(i)  inthe preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2011, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;

(1) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year ended that
date:

(i) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011 on a going concern
basis,

5]
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PERSONNEL

The Company had not paid any remuneration attracting the provisions of the Companies (Particulars of employees)
Rules 1975 read with the Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence no information is required to be
appended to this report in this regard.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE _
In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges a report on the Corporate Governance
is appended as Annexure to this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/

OUTGO .

1 Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1) of the Companies Act, 1936, read with
Companies (Disclosures of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding
Conservation of energy & technology absorption, being not applicable, are not given.

2)  Poreign Exchange eamings & Outgo :

Earnings Nil
Outgo : Nil
AUDITORS

The Auditors of the Company, M/s. P. C. Surana & Co. retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Necessary certificate under Section 224(1B) of
the Companies Act, 1956 has been received from them.

T

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The Directors acknowledge with gratitude the co-operation and support extended by the Bankers, Shareholders
and Employees of the Company.

For and On Behalf of the Board
Place : Mumbai (Anand Arya)
Date : 27" July, 2011 Chairman
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Corporate Governance
The Company firmly believes in the principles of Corporate Governance and is committed to conduct its business in a

manner, which will ensure sustainable, capital-efficient and long-term growth thereby maximiziag value for its shareholders,
customers, empioyees and society at large. The Company’s policies are in line with Corporate Governance guidelines
prescribed under Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges and the Company ensures that various disclosures requirements
are complied in letter and Spirit for effective Corporate (Governance.
Board_of Directors
a) The Board of Directors compriscs Executive and Non- Executive Directors. The Executive and Non-Executive Directors
are expert professionals in their respective fields. The provisions for appointment of Directors, their powers and
meetings are contained in the Articles of Association of the Company. During the previous financial year Five Board
Meetings were held on 28" April, 2010, 30% July,2010, 26™ Qctober,2010, 27* December,2010, 24™ January,2011, The
particulars of Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting attended by the Directors and the other defails of the Board
of Directors are as under:

BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED

Report On Corporate Governance

(Annexure to Directors Report)

Name of the Category Date No. of other No. of Attend- No. of
Director of Director ship|{ Maeetings [ance at the | Membership/
Appointment held attended last Chairmanship in
daring F.Y. | A.GM. Committees
01.04.2010 to across all the
31.03.2011 Companies
Mr. Anand Arya Chairman 06.11.1985 5 4 Yes Chairmanship- Nil
(AA)(Promoter) Membership - Nil
Mr. Remedias Whole Time 01.08.2009 — 5 Yes Chairmanship-Nil
Pinto (RP) Director Membership — Nil
Mr. K Srinivasa Non Execative] 29.07.2009 i i Yes Chairmanship-Nil
Varadhan (KSV) Director Membership-3
Mr. Janardan Independent 31.10.2005 3 5 Yes Chairmanship-5
Joshi (1J) Director Membership — 8
Mr. Mahendra Independent 31.10.2005 2 5 Yes Chairmanship-2
Dugar (MD) Director ! Membership - 1
Mr. Pyjaram Purohit | Independent 18.07.2011 2 — — Chairmanship- Nil
(PP) Director Membership - 1
{Additional
Director)
Note: No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting took place during the previous financial year,
b) Details of sitting fees, remuneration ete, paid to Directors during the year ended 315 March, 2011
Remuneration Sitting Fees
Name of the Directors paid duaring paid during Total
the year(Rupees) the year (Rupees) {Rupees)
Mr. Anand Arya — Chairman - J— -
Mr. Remedias Pinto - Whole Time Director 1,14,957/-* — 1,14,957/-
Mr. K Srinivasa Varadhan- Nen Executive Director — —- —
Mr. Janardhan Joshi —Independent Director —- — e
Mr. Mahendra Dugar — Independent Director —_— —_— —-
Mr. Pujaram Purohit- Independent Director — — —
Total : . 1,14,957/- — 1,14,957/-
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*Includes salary, bonus and other benefits. No other fixed component or performance linked incentive or stock option is paid
to the Directors. The Whole Time Director is paid remuneration as per the agreement with the Company, which is approved
by the shareholders and the Central Government. The agreement for appointment of Whole Time Director does not provide
for any notice period or severance fees.

¢)  Other Provisions as to Board and Committes:

The Board Meetings were held oa 28% April, 2010, 30" July, 2010, 26" October, 2010, 27% December, 2010 and 24®
January, 2011 with a maximum time gap of four months between any two meetings. None of the Directors of the
Company is a member of more than ten Committees or acts as Chairman of more than five Committees across all
companies in which he is a Director. For the purpose of considering the limits of the Committees on which a Director
can serve, only the two Committees, viz. Audit Committee and Shareholders Grievance Committee are considered.
Every Director has informed the Company about Committee positions he occupies in other Companies.

d) Code of Conduoct:

The Board of Directors has laid dows a code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company.
All the Board Members and Senior Management persoanel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the
curreni year.

3. Aundit Committee:

a) Brief description of terms of reference: To review the financial reporting process and financial statements, the
accounting policies and practices and to examine accountancy, taxation and disclosure aspect of significant transactions
and other items as per clause 4911 (1)) of the Listing Agreement. The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors with
majority of them being Independent Directers. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director
having financiat and accounting knowledge. The Chairman of the Audit Committeec was present at the previous Annuat
General Meeting to answer shareholders’ queries.

b) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson as on 31°* March, 2011
The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors with majority of them being Independent Directors. The Chairrnan
of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director having financial and accounting knowledge.

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31* March, 2011 is as under:

1. Mr. Janardan Joshi (J1) - Chairman

2. Mr. Remedias Pinto (RP) - Member

3. Mr. Mahendra Dugar (MD) - Member T

¢) Meetings and attendance during the year from April,2010 1o March, 2011

Date of Meeting Attendance Record
1 RP MD

28.04.2010 Yes Yes Yes
30.07.2010 Yes Yes Yes
26.10.2010 Yes Yes Yes
27.12.2010 Yes Yes Yes
24.01.2011 Yes Yes Yes

4. Management

Management Discussion and Analysis, forming part of Directors” Report, contains discussion on the required matters.

a) Disclosures by Management
All details of financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have an interest are provided to the Board and
interested Directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters. There are no (ransactions
of material nature with the promoters, Directors or their relatives ete. that may have potential conflict with the
interesis of the Company.

b)  As required by Accounting Standard AS-18, details of related party transactions are given in Schedule containing notes
forming part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account.
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Shareholders
a) Details of the Director’s seeking appointment/reappointment at the forthcoming Aanual General Meeting (In pursuance
of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements|

Name of Director Mr. Anand Arya Mr. K Srinivasa Varadhan Mr. Pujaram Purohit
Date of Birth 06.04.1952 25.04.1961 03.07.1963
Date of Appointment 06.11.1985 26.09.2009 18.07.2011
Expertise in specific Textile Industries Banking, Legal & Accounting
functional areas Financial Services
Quaiifications B.Com, L.L.B B.Com., LLB. , ACS, CA IB Matriculate
List of other public limited Blue Blends (India) Lid., Blue Biends (India) Lid. Blue Blends (India) Ltd.,
Companies in which Premier Synthetics Ltd., Blue Blends
Directorship held. Blue Blends Stocks & Petrochemicals Ltd.

Securities Ltd.
Chairman/Member of the Nil Blue Blends (India) Ltd. Blue Biends
Committees of the Board Audit Committee , Petrochemicals L.td.
of other Companies in Remuneration Committee Audit Committee -
which he/she is a Director & Shareholders Grievance Member

Committee — Member

b) A Committee under the Chairmanship of a Non-Executive Director is constituted to look into the redressal of sharehoiders
complaints. The details are as under:

Composition, names of members and 1. Mr. Mahendra Dugar — Chairman

Chairperson of Shareholders Grievance Committee {Independent Director)
2. Mr. Janardan Joshi — Member
{Independent Director)

Name and designation of Compliance Officer Mr. Remedias Pinto

Number of shareholders complaints received so far There is no pending grievance of shareholders. During the
year the Company had not received any complaints from the
shareholders.

Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders Nil

Number of pending share transfers ¢ Nil

Compliance Certificate
Compliance Certificate for Corporate Governance from Auditors of the Company is annexed herewith.

General Body Meetings
Location and time where last three AGMs held:

Location Date Time

JBF House,2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai-400002 29.09.2008 12.00 noon.
JBF House,2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai-400002 26.09.2009 12.00 noen
JBF House,2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai-400002 27.09.2010 3.30 p.m.

= No postal ballots were used for voting at the Annual General Meetings of Shareholders.

*  No special resolution was passed in any of the last 3 Annual General Meetings of the Company.

Disclosures

a. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. tramnsactions of the company of maferial
nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with interests of company at large : Nil

b. Accounting Treatment: In the preparation of financial statement the Company has followed the prescribed Accounting
Standards.

¢. Details of non compliance by the company, penalties and strictures imposed on the company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last

" three years : Nil :
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9. Compliance with Non Mandatory Requirements
a) Remuneration Committee
The Composition of the Remuneration Committee as on 31% March, 2011 was as under:
1. Mr. Mahendra Dugar (MD} - Chairman
2.  Mr. Remedias Pinto (RP) - Member
3. My Janardan Joshi (J]) - Member

Remuneration Committee is constiruted to consider and approve remuneration to Managerial personnel. During the
year, No meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held.

b) Whistle Blower Policy : The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has put in place
a mechanism of reporting illegal & unethical behaviour. The Company has a Whistle Blower policy wherein the
employees are free to repert violation of law, rules, regulations & unethical behaviour to their immediate superior or
such other persons as may be notified by the management to the work groups.

The confidentiality of those reporiing violations is maintained and they are not subject to any discriminatory practice.

10. Means of Communication '
a) The guarterly financial results are published through BSE and Newspapers, namely Navshakti (Marathi) and Free Press
Journal (English).
k) The information of investors’ interest is communicated either directly to the shareholders or through stock exchanges.

c) Website of the Company is www.blueblendsfinance.com

The Website of the Company is periodically updated & results (Quarterly, half-yearly & yearly) are posted on the same.

d) Official news releases are also posted on the website.

11. General Shareholder Information

AGM Date, time and venue Tuesday the 20" September, 2011 at 12.30 p.m. at JBF House, 2™
Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400 002,

Financial Calendar 01 April to 31¥ March

Date of Bock Ciosure From 14.09.2011 to 16,09.2011 ({both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date N.A.

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSE.

Stock Code BSE Stock Code : 511361

Market Price Data and performance In Since no trading had taken place in the previous six months, the

comparison to broad-based Indices such as BSE market price data and performance in comparison to broad based

Sensex. CRISIL Index eic. indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL index etc. are not given.

Registrar and Transfer Agents Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Unit 1, Luthra Ind. Premises,

Safed Pool, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072,
Tel. : 2851 5606, 2851 5644 « Fax : 2851 2885

E-Mail TD : Sharexindia@vsal.com

Share Transfer System As regards, transfer of shares held in physical form, the transfer
documents can be lodged with Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. at
above-mentioned address. Transfer of shares in physical form is
normally processed within 25-30 days from the date of receipt provided
the documents are complete in all respect and the shares under transfer
are not under dispute. Share Transfer Committee has been delegated
anthority by the Board for expediting share transfers.
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2011:

Sr. No Category No. of Percentage No of shares % of
shares of Pledged Shares
held Shareholding Pledged
A, PROMOTERS® HOLDING
1. Promoters
- Indian Promoters 52,000,200 74.50 50,18,300 96.50
- Foreign Premoters Nit N.A
2. Persons acting in concert Nil N.A N.A. N.A
Sub — Total 52,00,200 74.50 50,18,300 96.50
B. NON PROMOTERS’ HOLDING
3. Institutional Investors Nil N.A N.A N.A
a. Mutual Funds and UTI Nil Nil Nil Nil
b. Banks, Financial Instifutions,

Insurance Companies (Central/
State Gov. Institutions/ Non-

Government Institurions) 10,40,000 14.90 Nil Nil
€. Fiis Nil N.A N.A N.A
Sub — Total 10,40,000 14.90 . Nil Nil
4. Others
a. Private Corporate Bodies 76,400 i.09 Nil Nil
b. Indian Public 6,62,000 8.47 Nil Nil
c. NRIs/OCBs 1,400 0.02 Nil Nif
d. Any other (Please specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub - Total 7,39,800 10.59 Nil Nil
GRAND - TOTAL 69,80.000 100.00 50,18,360 71.89
TOTAL FOREIGN HOLDING 1,400 0.02
Note:
No.of Shares %
Totai foreign sharcholding : NRI Po- 1400 0.02
in mumber of shares and per- ; OCBs & OTHERS - NIL NIL
centage shareholding includ- : GDR - NIL NIL
ing GDR and ADR heldings ADR - NIL NIL

Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03;2[}11

Share holding of nominal Shareholders SHARE AMOUNT
value of (Rs.) Number % to NSDL Demat /CDSI, Demat Total % to
Total (In Rs.) (In Rs.) {In Rs.) Total
Upto 5000 2013 95.49 3817000.00 _ 3817000.00 5.47
5,001 - 10,000 70 3.32 622000.00 — 622000.00 0.89
10,001 - 20,000 3 0.14 44000.00 — 44000.00 0.06
20,001 - 30,000 0 0.00 0 —- 0 0.00
30,001 - 40,000 0 0.00 0 — 0 0.00
40,000 - 50,000 3 0.14 145000.00 —- 145000.00 0.21
50,001 - 1,800,000 3 0.14 251000.00 —_ 251000.00 0.36
1,00,001 &  above 16 0.76 64921000.00 —_ 64921000.00 93.01
2108 100 69800000.00 —_— 69800000.00 100.60
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Demateriatization of shares and Liquidity The shares of the Company are in demat segment, and are available

for demat with NSDL. As on 31 March, 2011, 289200 equity sharcs
of the Company representing 4.14% of the Company’s share capital
have been Dematerialised.

Under the depository system the International Securities
Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the Company’s shares is

INE0OOZ2I01011.
Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants Or any
Convertible instruments, Conversion date and
likely Impact on equity Nil
Plant Locations Not Applicable
Address for correspondence Blue Blends Finance Ltd,

JBF House, 2™ Floor, Oid Post Office Lane,
Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400 002. Tel. 2208 3951/52

Name of the Contact Person Mr. Remedias F. Pinto

CODE OF CONDUCT DECLARATION

Pursuant to Clause 49 I(D) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, I hereby declare that the Company
has obtained affirmative compliance with the Code of Conduct from ali the Board Members and Senior Management persennel of
the Company.

CEO/CFQ CERTIFICATION

We in our official capacity do hereby confirm and certify that:-

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31% March,2011 and that 1o the best
of vur knowledge and belief:

i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrie statements or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

il, these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. r

There are, to the best of our knowledge ant belief, no transactions entered inte by the company during the financial year
2010-20%] which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps have been taken or proposed to rectify
these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no
i.  Significant changes in internal control during the year ended 31* March,2011,

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

iii.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system,

For Blue Blends Finance Ltd.

(Remedias Pinto) (Janardan joshi)
Whole Time Director Director

Place : Mumbai

Date

2 27" July, 2011

12]
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CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Blue Blends Finance Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Blue Blends Finance Ltd. for the year ended

on 31 March, 2011 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with relevant stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions for Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of

the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company

has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreements.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the record

maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
I

For P.C. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 110631W)

Place : Mumbai Sunil Bohra
Date : 27" July, 2011 (Partner)
Membership No.39761
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- MANAGEMENT DISCUSSTON AND ANALYSIS REPORT - 2011

(a) Industry Structure and Developmeni
The Non-banking financial sector has been having a tough time since the last few years especially those engaged in leasing
and hire purchase of industrial machineries. Initially, this sector was affected by persistent depressed economic scenaric and
of late it is severely affected by the fall in the interest rates resuniting in very poor margins. This has forced a lot of NBFCs
cngaged in this sector cut of business. The Company is also one among them.

(b) Budgetary Proposals
The Company is presently out of business and is in the process of evolving suitable future business plans. Also, in view af
almost nif cash flows and credit facilities coupled with no definite business plans, the Company is not in a position to speil
out the budgetary proposals.

(c) Segmeniwise or Productwise Performance
The Company is not carrying on any business activities. The Company is concentrating mainly on recovery of its dues from
lessees/hirers who have defauited in their payments.

(d) Outlook, Opportunities and Threats and Risks and Concerns
NBFCs have been ecssentially acting as financial intermediaries. Tn other words, they are alternate sources of credit for the
industries to whom the industrial units were looking for installation of plant and machinery by way of lease/hire purchase.
The Company had entered into leasing and hire purchase through the cash credit limits from Banks, The said credit facilities
were obtained at high interest costs. With the eventual depression in the ecoromy, most of the lessees/hirers defaulted in
their commitments to the Company and the Company is burdened with heavy financial liabilities on account of the said
defaults. The opportunities for Non-Banking Financial Companies are absolutely nil as credit to the needy industries is
available at very low rates of interest directly from the Banks and Financial Institutions. The Company has already settled
its dues to the Banks and has become totally debt-free. The Company is presently in the process of working out an
appropriate future business strategy.

(e} Internal Centrol and their Adequacy
The Compary has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and nature of business. The Company
is complying with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as laid down in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. This has improved the management of the affairs of the Company and strengthened transparency and
accountabitity.

(f) Financial Performance

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

31.03.2011 3§.03.2010

Gross Income ; 7.84 7.88
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, Interest & Tax 0.59 (0.36)
Less: Depreciation 0.08 0.20
Less: Interest —_ —_——
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and taxes 0.51 (0.56)
Add : Provision for NPA's written back —_— _—
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 0.51 {0.56)
Fringe Benefit Tax _ —
Add : Prior Period Expenses _ —_
Profit/{Loss) after Tax 0.51 (0.56)
Add: Balance brought forward (794.47) (793.91)
Deficit in Profit & Loss account carried to Balance Sheet (793.96) (794.47)

(g) Human Resources
As of now the Company is working with depleted staff strength due to almest nil operations.  However, the Company is
confident of attracting, developing and nurturing the best talent in the industry as and when it is ready to venture iato future
operations in view of the Company’s and Group’s inherent strengths gained over the years.

(h} Cautionary Statement
Staterments in the Management Discusston and Analysis describing the Company’s present position, objectives, expectations
or predictions may be “forward looking” statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Mumbai (ANAND ARYA)
Date @ 27" July, 2011 CHAIRMAN
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Blue Blends Finance Limited )

We have andited the attached Batance Sheet of Blue Blends Finance Limited, as at 31= March, 2011 and also the Profit & Loss

Account and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements

are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we

plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. We report that: -

1. We have obtained all the informaiion and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit.

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of the books of account.

3. The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with in this report are in agreement with the
books of account,

4. In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with
the mandatory Accounting Standards referred to in Sub Section 3C of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956,

3. In our opinion and on the basis of the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of the written representations
received from the Directors and taken on record, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31% March,
2011 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

6. Attention is drawn to the Note No. 3 of Schedule-X’- NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOQUNTS regarding non-
provision of doubtful advances of Rs. 143.11 [akhs.

7. Subject to above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with the Significant Accounting policies and other notes thereon, give the information required by
the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view;

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2011,
(it)  in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on the date.
(iit) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

8. As required by the Companies (Anditors” Report) Order, 2003, ( the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks of books and records of the Company
as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, we
further state on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order that:

(i} In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars/details including quantitative details and
. situation of fixed assets.

(15]




(ii}
(i)

{iv)

(v)

{vi)
{vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)
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As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physicatly verified by the management during the year in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and

nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

In our opinion, the Company has not dispesed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year and the going
concern status of the Company is not affected.

The company’s operations do not require it to hold inventories. Accordingly  clause 4 (i) of the order is not applicable.

(A) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured taken by the Company to/from companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under secticn 301 of the Companies Act,1956:

a)
b}

<)

(B}

a)
b)

c)

d)

The Company has not taken any loans and advances from such parties during the vear.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest, wherever

applicable and other terms and conditions are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In respect of loan taken by the Company, the loan is interest free and the principal amount is repayable on

demand and there is no overdue amount.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecured given by the Company to/from companies, firms or other

parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1936:
The Company has given ar advance of Rs. Nil to its subsidiary company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest, wherever

applicable and other terms and conditions are prima fucie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the information and explarations given to us, such parties are paying regular interest. In

respect of loan given to the subsidiary company, same is interest free.

The loans/advances given by the company are repayable on demand and therefore the question of overdue
amounts does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given 1o us, there are adequate internal control procedures

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, we have not

observed any major wezknesses in internal controls.

In respect of transactions covered under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956:

aj In cur epinion and according te the information given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangements that needed to be entered into in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have been so entered,

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, where such transactions are in excess

of Rs. 5 lakhs in respect of any party, the transactions have been made at prices which are prima facie reasonable

having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

In our opinion the internal audit system of the Company is adequate commensurate with its size and natore of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act,

1956 in respect of services of the Company.

a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education
and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Buty, Excise Duty,

Cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
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the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues wers

outstanding as at 31% March, 2011 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs. 0.04 Lakhs, that have not been deposited on account of matters

pending before appropriate authorities are as under:-

Sr. No. Name of the Statute Nature of dues Forum where dispute is pending Amount ( Rs.}

1. Sales Tax Act Sales Tax The Asst. Comm. S§.T. 3, 848/-

{x) The Company has accomulated losses of Rs.7.94 Crores . The Company earned cash profit of Rs. 0.59 lakhs in the year
under report and it incurred a cash loss of Rs.0.36 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year

(xi) According to the explanations and information given to us, the Company has repaid all of its loan dues to Banks without
defauit and there is no dues outstanding to any Bank or Financial Institution as at year end date..

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances have been granted by
the Company on the hasis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutnal benefit fund/society. Therefore, ¢lause 4(xiii) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) The Company has maintained proper records of transactions and contracts in respect of trading in securities, debentures and
other investments and timely entries have been made therein. All shares, debentures and other investments have been held
by the Company in its own name.

(xv) The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company has not raised any new term loans during the vear. Therefore, clanse 4(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(xvii} According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not raised any funds on short-term basis.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not issved any Debentures. Therefore, clause 4(xix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xx) The Company has not raised any money by way public issue during the year.

{xxi} In our opinion and according to the information, explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed

or reported during the year that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated.

for P.C. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.110631W)

Place : Mumbai
Date : 27* July,2011 Sunil Bohra
Partner
M. No.39761
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Schedule As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
I SOURCES OF FUNDS
1) Shareholders Funds
a) Share Capital I 69,705,165 69,705,165
b) Reserves and surplus )| 63,620,686 | 133,325,851 63,620,686 (133,325,851
2y Loan Funds
Unsecured loans i1} 30,587,688 | 30,587,6881 30,748,782 30,748,782
TOTAL 163,913,539 164,074,633
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS
) Fixed Assets v
(a) Gross Block 48,292,017 48,292.017
(b) Less: Accumulated Depreciation 16,799,318 16,791,134
(¢) Less: Lease Terminal Adjustment 30,922,450 570,249| 30922450 578,433
2) Investments v 58,936,520 58,936,520
3) Current Assets, Loans and Advances VI
(a) Sundry Debtors 1,870,405 1,870,405
(b) Cash and Bank Balances 108,750 74,744
(c) Loans and Advances 23,134,043 23,278,614
25,113,198 25,223,763
Less: Current Lijabilities and Provisions VI r
Current Liabilities 102,475 110,978
102,475 110978
Net Current Assets 25,010,723 25,112,785
4) Profit and Loss Account 79,396,047 79,446,893
TOTAL 163,913,539 164,074,633

As per our report of even date attached
For P.C.SURANA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 110631W

(SUNIL BOHRA)
Partner
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date 27" July,2011

For BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED

(ANAND ARYA)
Chairman

(REMEDIAS PINTO)

Whole Time Director
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PROFIT AND 1L.OSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Schedule{ Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010
No. Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs.

INCOME

Interest Income 781,475 787,495

Other income YHI 2,665 784,140 865 788,360
EXPENDITURE

Operating and Administration Expenses IX 725,092 824,658

Depreciation 8,184 733,276 19,606 844,264
Profit / (Loss) before tax for the year 50,864 (55,904)
A&d / (Less) : Provision for taxtaion

Deferred tax - -
Current tax - -

Profit / (Loss) after Taxes 50,864 {55,904)
Add /{ Less) Adjustments in taxation of
carlier years 16 -
Profit / (Loss) for the vear 50,848 (35,904)
Add / (Less): Balance brought forward from
previous year (79,446,895) (79,390,991)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (79,396,047) (79.446,895)
Notes forming part of the accounts X

As per our report of even date attached
For P.C.SURANA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Registration No, 110631W

(SUNIL BOHRA)
Partner
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date ;27" July,2011

For BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED

(ANAND ARYA)

Chairman

(REMEDIAS PINTO)
Whole Time Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011 (Amount in Rs.)
PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT March 31,2011 March 31,2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax 50,848 (55,904)

Adjustment for :

Depreciation 8,184 19,606

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 59,032 {36,298)

Decrease in trade and other receivables 144,571 381,569

Increase/(Decrease) in current lizbilities (8,503} (19,225)

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 195,100 326,046
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets - 5,815

Sale of Investments - .

NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - 5,815
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowed funds repaid.(Net) . - (161.094) (355,000)

Prior Period Expenses - -

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {161,094} {355,000}
NetIncrease /( Decrease ) in cash 34,006 (23,139)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash equivalents , 74,744 97,883
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 108,750 74,744

Notes: 1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Methed” as set cut in the Accounting
Standard - 3 on  Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India.
2} Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For P.C.SURANA & CO. For BLUE BLLENDS FINANCE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 110631W .

{SUNIL BQHRA) (ANAND ARYA) (REMEDIAS PINTO)
Partner Chairman Whole Time Director
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date :27% July,2011



L BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED |

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE “T’-SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Authorised
90,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
{Previous year 90,00,000 equity shares 90,000,000 90,000,000
of Rs.10/- each)
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
69,80,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
{Previous year 69,80,000 equity shares 69,300,000 69,800,000
of Rs.10/- each)
Less: Allotment money in arrears 29,335 29,335
Less: Call money in arrears 65,500 94,835 65,500 94,835
69,705,165 69,705,165

SCHEDULE “IT” - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 31.03.2011

Asar31.03.2010

Less: Calls money unpaid

Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs.
General Reserve
As at the commencement of the year 4,615,000 4,615,000
Add: Transferred from profit and loss account r - 4,615,000 - 4,615,000
Securities Premiom Account
As at the commencement of the year 50,000,600 50,000,000
Less: Allottment money unpaid 29,335 29,335

65,500 49,905,165

65,500 49.905,165

Reserve for Waiver of Principal amount of working capita! loans 9,100,521 9,100,521
TOTAL 63,620,686 63,620,686
SCHEDULE “IIF’ - UNSECURED LOANS
As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
From Corporate Bodies 30,587,688 30,748,782
TOTAL 30,587,688 30,748,782

21]



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALAN CE SHEET

Note: Regarding Dapreciation en Leased Assets, please refer to Note No.4 of Schedule X' - Notes forming part of the Accounts

[ b
SCHEDULE “IV” - FIXED ASSETS (Amount In Rs.)
Gross Block Repreciation Lease Adj. Account Net Block —|
Description Cost Deletions Cost As at For the | Adjust- Asat Upto For the | Adjust- Asat As at Asat
Asat As at 01.04.2010 | Year ments | 31.03.2011) 01.04.2010| Year ments | 31.03.201 | 31.63.2041 | 31.03.2010
01.04.2010 a1.03.2011
A ASSETS ON LEASE
f. Plant& Machinery 47 863,503 - | 47,863,503 | 16,438,187 - - | 16,438,187 30,922 450 . - [ 30,922,450 | 502866 502 866

B. OTHERFIXED -]
ASSETS g
1. Plant& 165,000 - 155,000 93409 8,184 . 101,293 - - - - '53,707 61,891 m
Machinery g
2 Office 273514 - 213514 259,838 - - 259,838 -l t3676 13,676 %
Equipments c
W
L
TOTAL 48,292,017 - | 48,292,017 | 16,791,134 8,184 -1 16,799,318/ 30,922,450 - - 130922450 570,248 578,433 E
LPreviousYear 49,471,096 [ 1,179,079 48,202,017 | 17,944,792 19,606 | 1,173,264 | 18,791,134 30,022 450 - - | 30922450 578433 J Z
=
=
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE “V” - INVESTMENTS

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
"Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Long term - at cost
Trade (unguoted) - in spbsidiary
Blue Blends Stocks and Securities Ltd.
34,99,994 equity shares (prev. year 34,99.904)
of Rs.30/- each fully paid-up 35,039,340 35,039,340
Trade (quoted)
Blue Blends (India) Ltd.
6,00,000 equity shares (prev. year 6,00,000)
of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 10,200,000 10,200,000
Jaybharat Fabric Mills Ltd.
3,000 equity shares (Prev. year 3,000) of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 132,976 132,976
Premier Synthetics Ltd.
11,47,430 equity shares (prev. Year 11,47.430)
of Rs. 10/ each fully paid-up 13,655,831 13,655,831
Rajendra Penta Appliances and Electric Ltd.
300 equity shares (prev. year 300) of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 3,000 3,000
Reliance Capital Lid.
133 equity shares(Prev.year 133) of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 11,395 11,395
(Market Value of Rs. 77,320/-)
UTI - Master Plus .
200 equity shares (prev. year 200 )of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 4,003 4,003
State Bank of India
60 equity shares (prev. Year 60) of Rs, 10/- each fully paid-up 25,951 25,951
(Market Value of Rs. 1,66,074/-)
UTT - Master Plus
200 equity shares (prev. year 200 Yof Rs.10/- each fully paid-up 4,003 4,003
! 24,033,156 24,033,156
59,072,496 59,072,496
Less : Provisions for diminution in value of investments 135,976 135,976

TOTAL 58,936,520 58,936,520

Notes:

1) Due to suspension in trading on Stock Exchanges of Company's major investments in quoted equity shares, their market values as on
31.03.2011 are not given.

2) Given hereunder are details of shares pledged against loans granted to other companies for which counter guarantees are available with the
company.

Sr. No. ) Name of the Script No. of shares With

Blue Blends (India) Ltd. 400,000 Oman International Bank
Blue Blends (India) Ltd. 50,000 IFCI

Premier Synthetics Ltd. 40,000 Adyashakti Finance Ltd.
Premier Synthetics Lid. 197,000 TIFCI

Premier Synthetics Ltd. 20,000 The Fedral Bank Ltd.
Premier Synthetics Ltd. 58,450 K SL Ltd

Premier Synthetics Lid. 94,950 Oman International Bank

IR
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE “VI” - CURRENT ASSETS,LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

CURRENT ASSETS
Sundry Debtors

Constdered good

Over six months old 7,563,494 7,563,494

7,563,494 7,563,494

Less: Provision for doubtful debts{NPAs) 5,693,089 1,870,405] 5,693,089 1,870,405
Cash and bank balances ’

Cash on hand 10,121 13,605

Balances with Scheduled banks in current account 98,629 108,750 61,139 74,744
LOANS AND ADVANCES
(considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in Cash or in Kind

or for value to be received

Dobutfull advances 14,311,239 14,311,239

Other advances 1,416,964 1,480,485

Deposits 7,405,270 7,480,340

Advance tax and tax deducted at source 570 23,134,043 6,550| 23,278,614

TOTAL 25,113,198 25,223,763
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE “VIF” - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Sundry creditors 102,475 104,944
Provisions - 6,034
TOTAL 102,475 110,978

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
SCHEDULE “VHI” - OTHER INCOME

Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Dividend received 2,665 865
2,665 865
TOTAL 2,665 865
¢
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE “IX” -  OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Personnel expenses
Salaries and bonus 232,839 257,508
Contribution to PF and ESIC 28,357 28,065
Staff welfare expenses 190,200 271,396 11,781 297,354
Advertising and marketing expenses 28,890 29,893
Auditors remuneration 33,090 33,090
Rank charges 814} 827
Conveyance Expenses - 2,405
Demat Charges 827 827
Annual Listing Fees 16,545 16,545
Postage & Telegram 37,226 14,840
Printing and stationery 32,466 23,616
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Rent,Rate & Taxes 1,440 -
Legal professional & Service charges 299,898 202,752
Telephone Expenses - 2,858
Telephone Deposit Written off - 196,336
Loss on Sale of Assets - 815
TOTAL 725,002 824,638
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SCHEDULE “X” -NOTESFORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS
1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(L

(i1

il

(iv}

(v)

(vi}

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Method of Accounting

(a) The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost coavention and in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles.

(b) The company follows accrual system of accounting in the preparation of accounts except where otherwise stated.

" Fixed Assets

Leased fixed assets are stated at actual cost iess accumulated depreciation and lease terminai adjustment. The actual
cost capitalized includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses.
Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is computed on straight-line method at the rates prescribed in the Schedule XIV of the

Companies Act, 1956. Depreciation on the assets added/disposed off during the year are provided on prorata basis with

reference to the month of addition/disposal.

Investments

(a) Long Term Investments are stated at cost plus brokerage and stamp charges. Provision for diminution in the value
of long - term investments is made only when such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
management,

(b) Current Investments are valued at the jower of cost and market value,

Revenne Recognition

All expenses and incomes 0 the extent considered payable or receivable respectively are accounted for on accroal

basis. Dividends on investments in equity shares are accounted for on receipt basis.

Hire Purchase/Leasing

{a) Lease income is net of Lease Equalization charges in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

(b} No income has been accounted for in respect of Hire Purchase/Lease contracts as the periods of Hire Purchase/
Lease Contracts have expired and there is no secondary period and hire charges/lease rentals therefore provided
in the Agreement.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

Bad and doubtful debts are written offfprovided for on the basis of the prudential guidelines for Non Banking Financial

Companies issned by the Reserve Bank of India. Additional amount is written off or provided for if the management

on a review of the debts considers it necessary,

Retirement Benefits

{a) Liability in respect of gratuity to employees ‘is not provided for. However, gratuity is paid on the retirement/
resignation of the employee as per the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

(b} No provision-for leave encashment is made. The same will be accounted in the year in which the option of
encashment is exercised by the employee.

(c) The company contributes to the employees’ provident fund maintained under the Employees’ Provident Fund
Scheme of the Central Government and the same is charged to the profit and loss account.

Contingent Liabilities

No provision is made for Habilities which are contingent in nature but if material, the same are disclosed by way of

notes to the accounts.

Taxes on Income

Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax Provision

Deferred Tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between the taxable income and accounting

income that originate in one peried and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

2) Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of :
Appeal against the Sales Tax Demand of Rs. 3,848/- for the period 1997-98 is pending before the Asst. Commissioner of Sates
Tax. The management is confident of succeeding in the appeal and hence has not provided for the demand in the accounts.

3) Advances of Rs.143.11 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 143,11 Lacs) due from its wholly — owned subsidiery company Mfs Blue
Blends Stocks & Securities Led. are doubtful. However the Company has not made any provision for the same in expectation
of the recovery.

4) Depreciation on the leased fixed assets has not been provided as the lease periods have expired. As per the lease agreements,
there is no secondary period of lease and hence no lease rentals are payable beyond the primary lease periods. The company
has yet repossess the leased assets .
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In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

The computation of net profit for the purpose of calculation of Director’s remuneration u/s 349 of the Companies Act, 1956,
is not enumerated since no commission has been paid to the Whole Time Director. During the year ended 31% March, 2011,
the company has paid a sum of Rs.1,14,957/ (Previous Year Rs. 1,46,030/-) towards salary (including allowances) to its
Whotle Time Director.

7} Remuneration to the auditors 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
Statutory audit Rs. 23,090/- Rs. 23,090/-

Taxation matters Rs. 10,000/- Rs. 10,000/-

8) Balances of some of the sundry debtors, creditors, loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the respective parties
and consequential reconciliation/adjustments arising therefrom, if any. The management however does not expect any
material variations.

9) Related Party Transactions

A. Key Management Personel :

Chairman Mr.Anand Arya
Whole Time Director Mr. Remedias Pinto
Independent Director Mr. Janardhan Joshi
Independent Director Mr. Mahendra Dugar
Non- Executive Director Mr. K. 5. Varadhan

B. Associates
Associates Blue Blends (India) Ltd., Premier Synthetics Ltd., Blue Blends Petrochemicals Ltd,, Blue Blends Equity Lid.,
Bindal Synthetics Pvt. Ltd., Bive Blends Leasing Pvt. Ltd., Blue Blends Holdings Ltd., Agarwal Synthetics, Cressida Traders
Pvt. Ltd., Murbad Syntex Pvt. Ltd., Silvassa Span Yarn Industries, Amrot Packaging, Mohan Enterprises, Premier Equity
Ltd., Mrs. Indu Anand Airya

C. Subsidiary Company : Blue Blends Stock & Securities Ltd.

Transactions taken place during the year with related parties :

1. Key Management Personel : Remunaration Paid Rs.1.15 Lac (Rs.1.46 Lacs)
Profession Fees Paid : Rs 1.80 Lacs (Rs 1.65 Lacs)

ii. Associates : Loans Re-paid Rs, 1.61 Lacs (Rs.3.55 Lacs)

iil. Subsidiary Company : Advance given Rs. Nil (Rs.0.55 Lacs)

{Note: Figures in brackets are of previous year)

10} In the opinion of the Board, considering the present circumstances, reasonable certainty may not be expected about the
future profitability of the Company. Therefore, deferred tax assets arising on account of timing differences due to carry
forward accumulated business losses and other provisions has not been adjusted/made.

11} In the absence of any business activity carried out by the only subsidiary company, consolidated financial statements have
ntot been prepared.

12) Segment Information
The Company operates in only one segment, i.e. financing industrial enterprises. Therefore, no segment reporting is
applicable.

13) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (“EPS™) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 “Earnings Per
Share™.

Particulars 31.03.2011 T 31.03.2010

a. Numerator

Profit/{Loss) after Tax Rs. 50,848 (55,904}
[b. Denominator

Weighted average number of Equity Shares Nos 69,80,000 69,80,000
M. Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted)

= Numerator/Denominator Re. 0.0073 ‘]V (0.008)

t4) Foreign Exchange earning / outgo : Nil

15) Value of limports on CIF Basis - Nil (Previous year - Nil)

16) Expenditure in foreign currency - Nil (Previous year - Nil)

17) Eaming in foreign exchange - Nil ( Previous year - Nil)

18) Figures of the previous year, wherever necessary, have been regrouped, recast, rearranged tc conform to those of the current
year. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

19) Additional information pursuant to Paragraph 4, 4A, 4C and 4D of Part I of the Schedule VI to the Companies Act,

1956 is not applicable to the company.
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20) Balance Sheet Ahstract and Company’s General Business Profile
{Information pursuant to Part IV to Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956)
I. Registration Details

Registration No. 37994
State Code 11
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2011
H. Capital raised during the year
Public Issue NIL
Right Issue NIL
Bonus Issue NIL
Private Placement . ) NIL
III. Position of Mobilisation and Deploymert of Funds (Rs. in thousands)
Tostal Liabilities 163,913.54
Total Assets 163,913.54
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital 69,705.16
Reserves and Surplus 63,620.69
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans 30,587.69
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets 570.25
investments 58,936.52
Net Current Assets 25,010.72
Miscellaneous Expenditure -
Accumulated Losses 79,396.05
IV. Performance of the Company
Turnover 784.14
Total Expenditure 733.28
Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 30.86
Profit/{Loss) After Tax 50.85
Eaming per Share (in Rupees) 0.0073

Dividend Rate (%) -
V. Generic names of three principal products/services
of the Company (as per monetary terms)

Product Description Ttem Code (JTC Code)
Project Finance Consultancy N.A.
Corporate Advisory Services N.A.

Signatures to Schedules I to X
The Schedules Teferred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended on that date.

As per our report of even date

For P.C.SURANA & CO. For BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 110631W

(SUNIL BOHRA) {(ANAND ARYA) (REMEDIAS PINTO)
Partner Chairman Whole Time Director
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date : 27% July,2011
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO COMPANY'S
INFEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, VIZ. BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITIES LIMITED

1. The Financial Year of the

Subsidiary company ended on 31st March, 2011
2. Date from which it became subsidiary 15th February,1995
3. (a) No. of Shares held by Blue Blends 34,99,994 Equity Shares of
Finance Limited (holding company) Rs.10 each fully paid
(b} Extent of interest of holding 100%

company at the end of the
financial year of subsidiary.
4.  The net aggregate amount of the
subsidiary’s Profits/(Loss) so far as it
concerns the members of the holding
company.
(a) Not dealt with the holding
company’s account
(i) For the financial year
ended 31st March, 2011 Rs. (37,306/-)
(i) For the previous financial
years of the subsidiary
since it became the holding
company’s subsidiary Rs. (5,21,22,994/-)
{b) Dealt with the holding
company’s account
(i) For the financial year
ended 31st March, 2011 NIL
(if) For the previous financial
years of the subsidiary
since it became the holding
company’s subsidiary NIL
5. Changes in the holding company’s ’
interest in the subsidiary between
the end of the financial year of
the subsidiary and the end of the
holding company’s financial year NIL
6. Material changes between the end of the
financial year of the subsidiary and the end
of the holding company’s financial year
in respect of :

(a) Fixed Assets N.A.
(b} Investments N.A.
{c) Money lent by the subsidiary

company N.A.

{d) Money borrowed by the subsidiary
company for any purpose
other than that of meeting
current liabilities. N.A.

For BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED

(ANAND ARYA) (REMEDIAS PINTO)
Chairman Whole Time Director
Place: Mumbai
Date : 27" July,2011
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NOTICE TO MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 22 Annual General Meeting of the Members of Blue Blends Stocks & Securities
Limited, will be held On Thursday, the 28t day of J uly, 2011 at 10:30 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at JBF House, 2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai - 400 002 to transact the

following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2011, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date together with reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Shri Ramprakash Sharma, who retires by rotation and being eli gible offers
himself for re-appointrnent.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Mahendra Dugar, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of the next

Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

Registered Office ) For and on behalf of the Board

JBF House, 2nd Floor, For Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited
QOld Post Office Lane,

Kalbadevi Road,

Mumbai - 400 002.

Place: Mumbai, (Anand Arya)

Date : 30 June, 2011 Director

NOTE:

1) AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ISENTITLED TO APPOINT
APROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELFAND A PROXY NEEDNOTBE
AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD,HOWEVER,
BEDEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THANFORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

31]



To
The Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 22° Annual Report z2nd audited accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2011.

Financial Results:

BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED |

DIRECTORS” REPORT

{Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year Ended Year ended

31* March, 2011 31 March, 2010
Gross Income 22,007 20,092
Total Expenditure 20,927 46,605
Profit/ (Loss) for the year before taxes 1,080 (26,513)
Depreciation 38,386 38,386
Add/Less ; Earlier Year Taxation —_—
Profitf (T.ass) for the year (37,.306) (64,899)
Add : Profit/{Loss) brought forward from previous year (52,122,994) (52,038,045)
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (52,160,300) (52,122.994)

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the year under review.

AUDITORS’ QUALIFICATION

As regards Auditors qualification in Para 6 of their Report, your atiention is drawn to Note no. 3.4 and 5 of Schedule IX which are self explanatory.
DIRECTORS

Shri Ramprakash Sharma and Shri Mahendra Dugar, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and being eligible offers themselves for reappointment
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

PERSONNEL

The Company has not paid any remunerasion attracting the provisions of the Companies (Particnlars of employees) Rules 1975 read with the section
217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence no information is required to be appended to this report in this regard.

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requiremnent under section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Director’s Responsibility Statement, it is hereby
confirmed that :

¥ in the preparation of the accounts, for the financial year ended 31% March, 2011 the applicable accounting standards have been followed;

i) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 31* March, 2011 and of the loss of the company for the year
ended that date;

1i1) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities and
iv) the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31% March,2011 on a ‘going concern’ basis.
AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT :
M/s P.C.Surana & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office unéil the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible
for reappointment.
The Coropany has received a letter from M/s. P.C.Suruna & Co., to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed
under section 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and that they are not disqualified from such appointment within the meaning of section 226 of
the Cormpanies Act, 1956,
The observations & comments given by Auditors in their report read together with notes to accounts are self explanatery and hence do not call for any
further comments under Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956,
FIXED DEPOSIT
The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Non Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank
Directions) or Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made there under.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOILOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
1 Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosures of Particulars
in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding Conservation of energy & technology absorption, being not applicable, are not
given.
23 Foreign Exchange eamings & Outgo :
Carnings : Nil
Outgo : Nil
SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
A Copy of Secretariai Compliance Certificate as required under section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956 is attached to this report.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors take this opportunity te acknowledge with thanks the assistance and co-operation received from the National Siock Exchange of India,
National Clearing Corporation of India, Banks and other Government agencies, the valued clients and sharehelder.
For and on behaif of the Bourd of Directors
BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITIES LTD.

Place : Mumbai (ANAND ARYA)
Date : 30® June, 2011 Director
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To,
The Members

BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Registration No. of the Company : 11-053746
Nominal Share Capital : Rs. 3,55,00,000

Blue Blends Stocks and Securities Limited
JBF House, Old Post Office Lane

K.D. Road, Mumbai — 400 002,

Maharashtra.

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited, (the company)}
as Tequired to be maintained under the Companies act, 1956, (the Act) and the rules made there under and also the provisions
contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2011 (Financial
Year). In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried cut by us and explanations
furnished to us by the Company and-its officers, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1.

11.

12.
13.

The company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this certificate, as per the provisions of
the Act and the rules made there under and all entries have been recorded. :

The Company has filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this certificate, with the Registrar of
Compantes, Maharashtra, within the time prescribed under the Act and the rules made there under.

The Company being a Public Limited Company the comments in respect of minimum prescribed paid up capital and
maximum Number of members are not required.

The Board of Directors met (5) Five times respectively on 14" June, 2010, 21* July, 2010, 15" October, 2010, 28"
December, 2010, and 28" March, 2011 in respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were
properly recorded and signed in the Mimzites Book maintained for the purpose.

The Company was not required to close/ closed its Register of Members or Debenture Holders during the financial year.
The annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31* March 2010 was held on 20™ August, 2010, after giving
due notice to the members of the Company and the resolutions passed thereat were recorded in the Minutes Book
maintained for the purpose.

No extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year.

The Company has not advanced any loans to its directors or persens or firms or companies as referred in section 295 of
the Act is not applicable.

As per information and explanation received the Company has not entered into any contracts attracting the provisions
of Section 297 of the Act in respect of contracts specified in that section.

. The company was not required to make any entries in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

As there were no instances falling within the purview of Section 314 of the Act, the Company has not obtained any
approvals from the Board of Directors, members or Central Government.

The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.

The Company :

(i) has not allotted / transfer / transmission of securities during the financial year;

(ii) has not deposited any amount in a separate Bank Account as no dividend was declared during the financial vear;

(iii) was not required to post warrants to any member of the company as no dividend was declared during the financial

year; and
33]



14. The Board of directors of the company is constituted. There was no appeintment of additional directors, alternate
directors and directors to fill casual vacancy during the financial year.

15. The Company has not appointed any Managing Director / Whole-Time Director / Manager during the financial year,

16. The Company has not appointed any sole selling agents during the financial year.

17. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Company Law Board, Regional
Director, Registrar of Companies and / or such other authorities prescribed under the various provisions of the Act
during the financial year.

18. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other firms / companies to the Board of Directors pursuant to the
provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

19. The Company has not issued any shares or other securities during the financial year.

20. The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.

21. There were no outstanding preference shares or debentures during the financial year and accordingly, there was no
redemption of preference shares or debentures.

22. There were no transactions necessitating the company to keep in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares & bonus
shares pending registration of transfer of shares.

23. The Company has not invited / accepted any deposits inciuding any unsecured loans falling within the purview of
section 58A during the financial year.

24. The borrowing of the company are within the limit as per the resolutions passed by the company.

25. The Company, has not made any loans or advances or given any guarantee or provided securities to other bodies’
corporate and consequently no entries were made.

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to situation of the Company’s registered
office from one State to another during the year under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the Company during the
year under scrutiny.

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to name of the Company during the year
under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to share capital of the Company during
the vear under scrutiny.

30. The Company has not altered its Articles of Assoctation during the financial year.

31. There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices received by the company and no fines or penalties or
any other punishment was imposed on the company during the financial year, for offences under the Act.

32. The company has not received any money as security from employees during the financial year.

33, The company has not deducted any contribution towards Provident Fund during the financial year.

For Milan Mehta & Associates.

Company Secretaries

Place : Mumbai Milan Mehta
Date : 30/06/2011 ‘ Proprietor

! BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED

(iv) was not required to transfer any amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund;

(v} has complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

(C. P. No. 4826)
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Annexyre “A”
Registers maintained by the Company:-
Statutory and Qther Registers
. Register of Members U/s. 150
Register of Directors, Managing Directors, Manager and Secretary U/s. 303
Register of Director’s Share Holding U/s. 307 of the Act.

oW N

Register of Contracts, Companies and Firms in which Directors of the Company are interested U/s. 297,299,
301 and 301 (3} of the Act.

Minutes Book of the General Meeting &Board Meeting U/s. 193 of the Act.
Register of Transfers

Register of Directors Attendance

RS R NV

Register of Fixed Assets

Annexure “B”

Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra during the financial
year ended 31 March 2011.

Sr. Form No./ Filed For Date of Whether filed | If delay in filing
No. Return Under Filing within whether
Section prescribed requisite
time additional fee
! Yes/No paid
Yes/No
1. | Annual Retum 159 20/08/10 31/08/10 Yes No
2. | Balance Sheet 220 31/03/16 31/08/10 Yes No
3. | Compliance Certificate 383A 31/03/10 24/08/10 Yes No
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The members of
Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Mfs, Blue Blends Stocks & Securities Limited, as at 31* March 2011 ard also

the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Fiow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These

financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements, An

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and disclosures in the financial statements. An andif also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thai our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. We report that: -

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of the books of account.

3. The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt within this report are in agreement with the books
of account.

4. In our opinion the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account deait with by this report comply with the mandatory
Accounting Standards referred to in Sub Section 3 C of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. In our opinion and on the basis of the information & explanations given tc us and on the basis of the writien representations
received from the Directors angd taken on record. none of the directors of the Company is disgualified as on 31* March, 2011
from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

6.  Attention is drawn to the following note in “Schedule VII” :

Note No. 3 regarding Non —provision of Income Tax Liabilities in the accounts. ,

7.  Subject to above, in cur opinion and to the best of our information apd according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with the Significant Accounting policies and other notes thereon, give the information required by
the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a frue and fair view; in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2011;

ii}  in the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on the date.
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

8. As required hy the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003, (the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks of books and records of the Company
as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, we
further state on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 ef the said Order that:

1) In respect of its fixed assets:

a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars details including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b}  As explained to us, the management during the year has physically verified the fixed assets in a phased periodical
manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and namre of its assets, No
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

¢)  In our opinion, the Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the vear and the going
concern status of the Company is not affected.

ii)  In respect of its stock in trade of shares and securities:

a.  As explained to us, the management at regular intervals during the year has physically verified inventories.

b.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

c.  The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there were o material discrepancies
noticed on physical verification as compared to the book records.

i) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured granted or taken by the Company toffrom companies. firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

a.  The Company has neither taken nor granted any loans or advances from / to companies. firms or other parties
listed in the register maintained U/s 301 of the Companies act 1956 during the vear. )

b.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the tate of inferest, wherever
applicable and other terms and conditions are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

¢.  In respect of loan taken by the Company, the loan is interest free and the principal amount is repayable on
demand.
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siness. During the course of our andit,

In oyr Opinion and according 1o (he information and explanationg given 1o us, we report that Company djg not
make any fransaction ip Cxcess of Ry, 5 lakhs duting the Year undsr repore with any sych party.
vi}  The Compan_v has not accepted any deposits from the public,
Vi) In our opinion the interpal audit system of the Company s Sommensurate with its size ang nature of jrg business.
Vili} The Centiral Governmenr has not Prescribed Maintenance of cost Tecords under section 209(1)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956 in Tespect of servies of the Company.
a, According o the records of the Company, ¢xeept Income Tax 00 statutory dyeg Such us Providen; Fund,
Invesior Education apg Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Sales
BExeise Duty, Cess efe. arose during the Year. According 0 the nformation and explanarjop given 1o us, the
following undispuged Income Tux Liabilities haye remained outstanding as gr 3= March, 2011 1or a petied of
more than gix mornths from the date of beconung payable:
20/-

X}  The Company hag accumulated Joggeq of Rs. 521.6p Iakhs at the end of the Year under repory, J¢ Camed cash profi of
Rs, 0.01 Lakhs during the financial Year covereq by our andit, and it ncurred eagh loss of R, 0.26 Lukhs ip the

X} The Company has neither taken any loans from 4 Financiaj Institution gpg a bank nor issued debentureg, Accordingly

Xi)  In our opiien and according to the nformation and explanariop Ziven to us, ng loans and advances have been granted
by the Company o, the basis of Security by Way of pledge of shares, debentures gpg other securirjes,
xil) In our Opinion the Company IS 10t 5 chit fund or 4 njgp; /muteal benefj fund/sociely, Therefore, clause 4(Xiil) of the

Xiii} The Company fas maintaingd Proper records of fransactions ang Contracts in respect of trading in Securities, debentyreg

Xiv) The Company has giveq guarantees for logng taken by otherg from banks o financial Institutions, According to the
informatign and explanation BIVER 10 U5, we gpe of the Opinion thay the terms and condifions thereps are not prima
facie prejudicial 1o the interest of the Company.

XV) The Comp:my has not raised any pey, term loang during the ¥ear. Therefore, clause 4(xvi) of the Order s not
applicable 1n the Cumpany.

Xvi) According to the information and explanaiiong 2iven 10 us the company hag ngr raised any funds on short-term basis.

Xvii) During the year, the Cumpany has aot mage any preferentiyg allotment of shares to parties and companies covereq iy
the registar maintained under sectign 301 of the Companieg Act, 1958,

Xviii) The Company has not issyed any Debenyzes, Therefore, clause A(xix) of the Order is got applicable o the Company.

Xix) The Company has not rajseq any money by way public isgye daring the year.

XX} In ogr opinion ang according to the informatign éxplanationy given to us, ng frand on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year that caygey the financjg statements (n e materially Riisstated,

For p.C, Surana & Co,
Chartereq Accountants
{chislration No. 1 l(}63!W)

Sunil Bohrg
Partser
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumpa;,
Date : 3pm Tune, 201



| BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED |

®

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Schedule As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
No. | Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Sources of Funds

Shareholders Funds

Share Capital I 35,000,000 35,000,000

Reserves and Surplus I 1,038,454 36,038,454 1,038,454 | 36,038,454
Loan Funds

Unsecured Loans 1/ 14,311,239 14,311,239

TOTAL 50,349,693 50,349,693
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets v

Gross Block 7,389,762 7,389,762

Less: Depreciation 6,877,326 6,838,540

Net Block 512,436 550,822
Investments
Current Assets, Loans and Advances v

Stock of Securities 1.890,182 1,891,866

Sundry Debtors - -

Cash and Bank Balances 104.475 23917

Loans and Advances - 78,000

1,994,657 1,993,783

Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions VI ;

Current Liabilities 4.317,700 4,317,900

Provisions - -

4,317,700 4,317,906

Net Current Assets (2,323,043) (2,324,123)
Profit and Loss Account 52,160,300 52,122,994

TOTAL _ 50,349,693 50,349,693
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to the Accounts VIII - -

As per our reportt of even date
For P.C.SURANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. [10631W

(SUNIL BOHRA)
Partner
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30" June,201]

For BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITFIES LIMITED

(ANAND ARYA)
Director

(BAJRANG BARDIA)
Director



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

PARTICULARS Schedulel! Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010
No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Tncome
Income from operation - -
Increase in value of stocks in trade - -
Dividend Received 1,590 al3
Interest Received 20417 -
Sundry Balance written off - 22,007 19,479 20,092
Expenditure
Dimunifion in value of stock in trade 1,084 8,437
Administrative and Other Expenses Vi 19,243 38,168
Depreciation v 38,386 59,313 38,386 84,991
Profit ¢ {Loss) before Exceptional items and taxes (37,306) (64,899)
Add /{Less) : Provision for Diminition in value of

Investment written back - -
Profit / (Lass) before tax for the vear 37,306) (64.,899)
Less : Provision For Taxation . - -

Deffered Tax - -

Current Tax . - - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (37,306} (64,899)
Add /(Less) - Earlier Year Taxation -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (37,306) {64,899
Add / (Less): Balance of loss of earlier years (52,122,994} (52,058,095}
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (52,160,300) (52,122,994
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to the Accounts VI

As per our teport of even date
For P.C.SURANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Repgistration No. 110631W

(SUNIL BOHRA)
Partner
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30 June 2011

For BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITIES LIMITED

(ANAND ARYA)
Director

(BAJRANG BARDIA)

Director




| BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S8T MARCH 2011 (Amount in Rs.)
PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF LISTING AGREEMENT March 31,2011 March 31,2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax (37,3006) (64,899)

Adjustment for :

Depreciation 38,386 38,386
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes 1,080 (26,513)
Decrease in trade and other recievables . 79,684 8,437
Increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities (206) (39,297}
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 80,558 (57,373)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Sale of Investments - -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Borrowed funds repaid.(Net) - 54,739

Prior Period Expenses - -

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - 54,739
NetIncrease /( Decrease } in cash 80,558 (2,634)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 5 23,917 26,551
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 104,475 23917

Notes: 1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method™ as set out in the Accounting
Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement issned by the Institule of Chartered Accounts of India. )
2) Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For P.C.SURANA & CO. For BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITIES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 110631W

(SUNIL BOHRA) {ANANDARYA) (BAJRANG BARDIA)
Partner Birector Director
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbai
Date : 30" June,2011




[ BLUEBLENDSSTOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED |

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

SCHEDULE “P’-SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.20010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Authorised
35,50,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous year 35,50,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 35,500,000 35,500,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
35,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/~ each
(Previous year 35,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) 35,000,600 35,000,000
[All of the above equity shares are held by Blue Blends
Finance Lid.]
TOTAL 35,000,000 35,000,000
SCHEDULE “IP’ - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at 31.03.2011 Asar31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Capital Reserve
Balance at the commencement of the year 1038454 1,038,454
Add: Prncipal of Loan Amount Waived - 1,038,454 - 1,038,454
TOTAL 1,038,454 1,038,454

SCHEDULE “II” - UNSECURED LOANS

As at 31.03.2011 As at31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
From holding Company 14,311,239 14,311,239
TOTAL 14,311,239 14,311,239




SCHEDULES FORMINGPART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE TV’ - FIXEDASSETS '

{Amount In Rs.)

—

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Description Asat Additions Deletions Asat Upto For the Adjustments Asat Asat Asat
01.04.2010 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 Year 31.03.2011 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. fRs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. =
=~
Vehicles 258,941 - 258,941 245,994 - - 245,994 12,947 12,947 g
==
Computers 6,399,198 - 6,399,198 6,079,239 - - | 6,079,239 319,959 319,959 g
%.
Office Equipments 501,609 - 501,609 316,198 23,826 - 340,024 161,585 185,411 a
* s
Furniture and Fixtures 230,014 - 230,014 197,509 14,560 - 212,069 17,945 32,505 '®)
N
TOTAL 7,389,762 - 73897621 6,838,940 38,386 - | 6,877,326 512,436 550,822 g
&=
»!
Previous year 7,389,762 - 7,389,762 6,800,554 38.386 - 6,838,940 550,822 E
=
!
(¥ 5]
-
-
g
L__!




[ BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED ]

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE “V” - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31.03.2011 Asat31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Current Assets
Stock of Securites 1,890,182 1,891,866
Sundry Debtors - Unsecored and considered doubtful
over six months 5,559,004 3,559,094
5,559,094 5,559,094
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 5,559,094 - 5,555,094 -
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in hand 5,527 2,777
Balances with Scheduled Baaks
in Current Accounts 98,945 104,475 21,140 23,917
Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable in cash or ip kind or for
valie to be received (unsecured )
considered good - 73,000
considered doubtful 446,290 446,250
446,290 324,290
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 446,290 - 446,290 78,000
TOTAL 1,994,657 1,093,783

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
SCHEDULE “VI” - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

As at 31.03.2011 Asar31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Curreni Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 4,317,700 4.317,906
4,317,700 4,317.906
Provisions
Proviston for tax - .
TOTAL 4,317,700 4,317,906




| BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
SCHEDULE “VII” - ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Year Ended 31.03.2011 Year Ended 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Andit fees 11,030 11,030
Bank charges 1,426 578
Demat charges 313 - 188
Filing Fees 1,500 1,500
Sundry Expenses - 810
Legal and professional fees 200 16,750
Profession Tax 2,500 2,500
Rates and taxes 480 400
Secretarial Audit Fees 1,794 4,412
;
19,243 38,168
TOTAL 19,243 38,168




Schedule - VIIf
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(i) Method of Accounting

{a) The financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles;
(b) The Company follows accrual.system of accouating in the preparation of accounts except where otherwise stated.
(ii) Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at actual cost less accuimulated depreciation.
(ili) Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is computed on straight-line method at the rates  prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies
Act, 1956. Depreciation on assets added/disposed off during the year has been provided on pro rata basis with reference 1o
the month of addition/disposal.

(iv) Investments

(v) Stock of Securities

(vi)  Revenue Recognition

(vii) Contingent Liabilities

to the accounts.

(viii) Taxes on Income
Current Tax: Provision for Tncome Tax is determined ip accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,
Deferred Tax Provision: Deferred tax is recognized, on timing difference, being the difference between the taxabie incomes

and accouating income that originate in one peried and are capable of reversal in ope Or more subsequent periods.

2. Contingent Liabilities not provided for: Rs. Nit (Prev. Yr. Rs. NiD)

3. The Company has not provided for following income tax liabilities :
iy AY. 1997.98 1 Rs. 72,13,520/. (Prev. Yr. Rs.72,13,5204-
iy AY. 1998-99 *Rs. 2,36,711/- (Prev. Yr. Rs. 2,36,711/-)

Hi) AY. 1999.2000 - Rs.  1,79,576/- (Prev. Yr. Rs. 1,79,576/-)

4. Shares of companies held as stock in trade, in respect of which quatation as ar 37 03-2011 at BSE is not available have
been valued at their carrying cost. Certaip shares held by the company as stock-in-trade ip physical form are not
transferred in favour of the company becayse of bad delivery from the arket.



10.

11.

12.

®

Aroyas BLUE BLENDS STOCKS & SECURITIES LIMITEIE

S0 oz1ips TR

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmations,

Payment to Auditors for Audit Fees Rs. 11,030/ (Including Services Taxy & Payment 1o Secretarial Audit 1,794/-
(Including Service Tax).

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances, except otherwise mentioned, are approximately of the
value stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business,

Figures of the previous year, wherever necessary, have beeq regrouped, recast, rearranged to conform to those of the

current year. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share ("EPS”) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 “Earnings per
Share.”

Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Numerator

Profit/ (Loss) after tax Rs (37,306) (64,899}
Denominator

Weighted average number of equity shares Nos. 35,00,000 35,00,000
Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted)= Numerator/Denominator Re, {0.011) (0.018)

Relate% Party Tramsactions

A. Key Management Personel

Director Mr. Anand Arya

Director Mr. Ramprakash Sharma

Director Mr. Bajrang Bardia

Director Mr. Mahendra Dugar
B. Associates : Blue Blends Finance Lid. .
C. Holding Company : Blue Blends Finance Lid.

Transactions taken place during the year with related parties :
A.  Key Management Personel : Nil
B.  Associates
&
C. Holding Company : Advance Taken Rs, Nil
(Advance Taken Rs. (.55 Lacs)
(Note: Figures in brackets are of previous year)
In the opinion of the board, considering the present circumstances reasonable certainty may not be expected about the

future profitability of the company. Therefore, deferred tax assets arising on account of timing difference due to carried

forward accumulated business losses and other provisions had not been adjusted /made.
Earning and expenses in foreign currency : 2010-11 2005-10
. Nil Nil
Additional information putsuant to Paragraph 4 , 4A, 4C and 4D of Part IT of Schedule VI 1o the Companies Act, 1956 is
not applicable to the Company



I. Registration details
Registration No. 053746 State Code i1
Balance Sheer date 31.03.2011
Il Capital raised during the year {Amount in Rg, thousands)
Public Issne Right Tssue Bonus fsgye Private Placement
Nil Nil Nil Nil

IN. Position of mobilization and deployment of funds (Amount i Rs. thousands)

Total Liahilities Total Assets
50,349.69 50,349.69
Sources of Fungs
Paid-up Capita) Reserves and Surphog Secured Loans Unsecured Loang
35,000.00 1,038.45 —_ 14,311.24
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Investmentis Net Cuzrent Assets Miscellaneons Expenditure
512.43 - (2,323.04) —
Accumulared Losses
52,160.30
IV. Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Turnover Total Expendityre
22. 59.31
Profit / (Loss) Refore Tax . Profit / (Loss) After Tax
(37.30) (37.30)
Earning Per Share (in Rupees) Dividend Rate (%)
(0.011) Nil

V. Generic Names of three principal Products/services of the Compaily {Amount in Rg. thousands)
Product description Item code
Stock Broking N A,

Investmenis N, A.
Dealing in Securities N A
Signatures to Schedules I 1o YIII
The Scheduyles referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 201 and the Profit and Loss Accounr

for the year ended on that date,

As per our report of even date attached

For P.CSURANA & CoO, For BLUE BLENDS STOCKS AND SECURITIES LIMITED
Chartered Accountanis

Registration No. 110631w

(SUNIT, BOHRA) (ANAND ARYA) (BAJRANG BARDIA)
Partner Director Director
M. No. 39761

Place: Mumbaj
Date : 3g* June, 201

"



BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED

Registered Office : UBF House,2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Read, Mumbai — 400 002

ATTENDANCE SLIP

To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Name of the Shareholder (in Block Letters)

L.F No./DP ID/Client ID

Narne of the Proxy (in Block Letters) to be filled if the Proxy attends instead of the Member

Number of Shares held

| hereby record my presence, at the 25th Annua! General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 20th September, 2071 at 12.30 p.m. at
JBF House,2™ Floor, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai - 400 002.

Member's / Proxy's Signature
1. To be signed at the time of handing over this slip.
2. Shareholders are requested to advise, indicating their foho number, the change of their address, if any, to the Company.

Registered Office: JBF House,2™ Floor, Old Pest Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400 002

PROXY

L.F. No./DP ID/Client ID

No. of Shares

1We

of

being a membet/members of the above namad Company, hereby appoint

of

or failing him

as my/our Praxy to vote for me/us on myfour benalf at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held onTuesday, 20th
September, 2011 at 12.30 p.m. at JBF House,2™ Floor, Oid Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400 002.

Revenue
Signed at this day of 2071, Stamp
One Rupee
Notes :

1. This instrument of Proxy should be deposited at the Secretarial Department of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the holding
of the mesting.

The form shouid be signed across the stamp as per the specimen signature registered with the company.

- 3. A Proxy need not be 3 membaer.



BOOK - POST

If undelivered Please return to :

BLUE BLENDS FINANCE LIMITED f

JBF House, 2™ Floor,
Old Post Office Lane,
Kalbadevi Road,
Mumbai — 400002




